
Ms. Mary A. Manning Ms. Ana Nuncio
Mr. James M. Fleming Mr. Manny Cruz
Dr. Kristin Pangallo Ms. Amanda Campbell

Mayor Kimberley Driscoll, Chair

“Know Your Rights Under the Open Meeting Law, M.G.L. c.30A § 18-25 and
City Ordinance Sections 2-2028 through 2-2033”

July 15, 2021

REGULAR SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING ON JULY 19, 2021
Notice is hereby given that the Salem School Committee will hold a Regular School Committee
meeting on Monday, July 19, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. This is an on-line Zoom meeting.

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://zoom.us/j/99206297568?pwd=VjRQd0pNUzdpQUNyQW1IUjl3WDZTQT09

Passcode: Mi9Ak0

I. Call of Meeting to Order
a. Summary of Public Participation Policy (SC Policy #6409).

Read aloud: The Salem School Committee would like to hear from the public on issues
that affect the school district and are within the scope of the Committee’s
responsibilities. Spanish interpretation is available for anyone who needs it.

b. Request for Spanish Interpretation.
Should any member of the public need Spanish interpretation in order to participate in
the meeting, please click on the below link (no later than 12:00 pm on the day of the
meeting to request Spanish interpretation): https://forms.gle/Pga1GJrPphwz7yoH7.

c. Instructions for Participating in Public Comment
Should any member of the Salem community wish to participate in public comment during
this meeting, please click on the below link to sign up and submit your comment
electronically:https://forms.gle/vPg8DL7Q9Y9XJjp27. A district staff member will be
compiling all comments which will be shared with members prior to the end of the public
meeting. Comments will also be summarized in the meeting minutes. Please contact Nancy
Weiss at nweiss@salemk12.org or 617-285-7567 with any questions or to report any
technical difficulties you experience.

II. Approval of Agenda

III. Approval of Consent Agenda
a. Minutes of the Regular School Committee meeting held on June 21, 2021
b. Approval of Warrant: 6/24/21 in the amount of $241,815.14, 6/30/21 in the amount

of $710,926.42 and 7/14/21 in the amount of $168,127.01.

IV. Public Comment
Please see above for instructions on participating in public comment.

https://zoom.us/j/99206297568?pwd=VjRQd0pNUzdpQUNyQW1IUjl3WDZTQT09
https://forms.gle/Pga1GJrPphwz7yoH7
https://forms.gle/vPg8DL7Q9Y9XJjp27
mailto:nweiss@salemk12.org


SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REGULAR SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

JULY 19, 2021

PAGE 2
V. Report from the Student Representative – Hawa Hamidou Tabayi.

VI. Educator’s Showcase

VII. Superintendent’s Report
a. Presentation of Superintendent’s Recommendation of High School Redesign
b. Presentation of Revised Strategic Plan and Metrics
c. Reflections on the 2020-2021 School Year and Implications for Future Work

VIII. Action Items: Old Business

IX. Action Items: New Business
a. Deliberation and Vote on the Revised Strategic Plan and Metrics

X. Finance & Operations Report
a. Budget Transfers
b. SY20/21 Personnel Report Summary
c. SY21-22 Unfilled Positions

XI. Subcommittee Reports
a. Policy Subcommittee

i. Policies for First Reading
5417 Student Attendance at Public Events
5701 Health Services/First Aid
5704 HIV
5708 Automatic External Defibrillators (AED’s)
5709 Medication Administration
5710 Do Not Resuscitate Order
5711 Wellness
5711.01 Students with Food Allergies
5711.02 Nutrition
5711.03 Physical Activity
5712 Athletic and School-Related Activity Concussion Policy
5714 Alternative Transportation on School Grounds
5801 Accident Insurance
5803 Student Parking
5804 Free and Reduced Breakfasts and Lunches
5805 Use of Handheld Devices
5806 Student Observations
5807 Athletics and Student Activities Fees
6201 Review of Policies

ii. Policies for Second Reading
4109 Leaves of Absence
5405 Interrogations and Searches
5406 Student Demonstrations and Strikes
5407 Corporal Punishment



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REGULAR SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

JULY 19, 2021

PAGE 3

5408 Student Discipline
5408.01 Discipline of Students with Disabilities
5408.02 Exclusion for Non-School Related Concerns
5409 School Bus
5410 Harassment and Violence
5413 School Property
5414 Vandalism
5415 Bomb Threats
5416 Use of Physical Restraint
5501 Responsible Use of Technology
5702 Availability of In School Programs for Pregnant Students
5703 Immunizations of Students
5705 Child Abuse and Neglect
5706 Communicable Diseases
5707 Student Physicals

iii. Policies for Third Reading
4110 Harassment and Violence
4117 Nepotism
4120 Responsible Use of Technology
4201 Position Control
4203 Teachers’ Review of Student Files
4204 Employee Evaluation
4205 Professional Growth and Development for Staff
4301 Support Staff Positions
4302 Bus Drivers

XII. School Committee Concerns and Resolutions

XIII. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted by,
Nancy A. Weiss
Executive Assistant to the School Committee & the Superintendent

“Persons requiring auxiliary aids and services for effective communication such as sign language interpreter,
an assistive listening device, or print material in digital format or a reasonable modification in programs,
services, policies, or activities, may contact the City of Salem ADA Coordinator at (978) 619-5630 as soon as
possible and not less than 2 business days before the meeting, program, or event.”



Sra. Mary A. Manning Sra. Ana Nuncio
Sr. James M. Fleming Sr. Manny Cruz
Dra. Kristin Pangallo Sra. Amanda Campbell

Alcaldesa Kimberley Driscoll, Preside

“Conozca sus Derechos según la Ley de Reuniones Abiertas, M.G.L. c.30A § 18-25 y Secciones de
Ordenanzas de la Ciudad 2-2028 hasta 2-2033”

Julio 15, 2021

REUNIÓN ORDINARIA DEL COMITÉ ESCOLAR EN JULIO 19,, 2021
Por la presente notificamos que el Comité Escolar de Salem realizará una Reunión Ordinaria del
Comité Escolar el 19 de julio de 2021 a las 7:00 p.m. Esta será una reunión virtual en Zoom.

Por favor presione el siguiente enlace para unirse a la reunión en línea:
https://zoom.us/j/99206297568?pwd=VjRQd0pNUzdpQUNyQW1IUjl3WDZTQT09

Contraseña: Mi9Ak0

I. Llamado de la Reunión al Orden
a. Resumen de la Política de Participación Pública (Política de SC #6409).

Leer en voz alta: El Comité Escolar de Salem desea escuchar al público sobre asuntos que
afectan al distrito escolar y están dentro del alcance de las responsabilidades del Comité. La
interpretación en español está disponible para cualquier persona que la necesite.

b. Solicitud para Interpretación al Español.
Si algún miembro del público necesita interpretación en español para poder participar en
la reunión, por favor presione el enlace a continuación (a más tardar a las 9 am del día
de la reunión para solicitar interpretación en español):
https://forms.gle/Pga1GJrPphwz7yoH7.

c. Instrucciones para Participar en Comentario Público
Si algún miembro de la comunidad de Salem desea participar en un comentario público
durante esta reunión, por favor presione el enlace a continuación para inscribirse y someter su
comentario electrónicamente:https://forms.gle/vPg8DL7Q9Y9XJjp27. Un miembro del
personal del distrito recopilará todos los comentarios que se compartirán con los miembros
antes del final de la reunión pública. Los comentarios también se resumirán en el acta de la
reunión. Por favor contactar a Nancy Weiss en nweiss@salemk12.org o en el 617-285-7567
si tiene preguntas o para reportar cualquier dificultad técnica que experimente.

II. Aprobación de la Agenda

III. Aprobación de Consentimiento de Agenda
a. Minutas de la Reunión Ordinaria del Comité Escolar realizada en junio 21, 2021
b. Aprobación de Gastos: 6/24/21 por la cantidad de $241,815.14, 6/30/21 por la

cantidad de $710,926.42 y 7/14/21 por la cantidad de $168,127.01.

https://zoom.us/j/99206297568?pwd=VjRQd0pNUzdpQUNyQW1IUjl3WDZTQT09
https://forms.gle/Pga1GJrPphwz7yoH7
https://forms.gle/vPg8DL7Q9Y9XJjp27
mailto:nweiss@salemk12.org


ESCUELAS PÚBLICAS DE SALEM
REUNIÓN ORDINARIA DEL COMITÉ ESCOLAR

JULIO 19, 2021

IV. Comentario Público
Por favor ver las instrucciones previas para participar en los comentarios públicos.

V. Reporte del representante Estudiantil  – Hawa Hamidou Tabayi.

VI. Exhibición de Educadores

VII. Reporte del Superintendente
a. Presentación de las Recomendaciones del Superintendente para el Rediseño de la Escuela

Secundaria
b. Presentación del Plan Estratégico Revisado y Métricas
c. Reflexiones sobre el Año Escolar  2020-2021 y sus Implicaciones para el Trabajo Futuro

VIII. Elementos de Acción: Asuntos Viejos

IX. Elementos de Acción: Asuntos Nuevos
a. Deliberación y Votación sobre el Plan Estratégico Revisado y Métricas

X. Reporte de Finanzas y Operaciones
a. Transferencias Presupuestarias
b. Resumen del Reporte de Personal del Año Escolar 20/21
c. Posiciones Vacantes para el Año Escolar 21-22

XI. Reportes de Subcomités
a. Subcomité de Políticas

i. Políticas para Primera Lectura
5417 Asistencia Estudiantil a Eventos Públicos
5701 Servicios de Salud/Primeros Auxilios
5704 HIV (VIH)
5708 Desfibriladores Externos Automáticos (DEA)
5709 Administración de Medicinas
5710 Orden de No Resucitación
5711 Bienestar
5711.01 Estudiantes con Alergias a Alimentos
5711.02 Nutrición
5711.03 Actividad Física
5712 Política de Conmoción Cerebral por Actividades Deportivas y Relacionadas
con la Escuela
5714 Transporte Alternativo en Terrenos Escolares
5801 Seguros para Accidentes
5803 estacionamiento Estudiantil
5804 Almuerzos y Desayunos Gratis o Reducidos
5805 Uso de Dispositivos Portátiles
5806 Observaciones Estudiantiles
5807 Tarifas para Deportes y Actividades Estudiantiles
6201 Revisión de Políticas

ii. Políticas para Segunda Lectura
4109 Permisos de Ausencias (Licencias)



Sra. Mary A. Manning Sra. Ana Nuncio
Sr. James M. Fleming Sr. Manny Cruz
Dra. Kristin Pangallo Sra. Amanda Campbell

Alcaldesa Kimberley Driscoll, Preside

5405 Interrogación y Búsqueda
5406 Demostraciones y Huelgas Estudiantiles
5407 Castigos Corporales
5408 Disciplina Estudiantil
5408.01 Disciplina de Estudiantes con Discapacidades
5408.02 Exclusión de Preocupaciones No Relacionadas con la Escuela
5409 Autobús Escolar
5410 Acoso y Violencia
5413 Propiedad Escolar
5414 Vandalismo
5415 Amenazas de Bombas
5416 Uso de Restricción Física
5501 Uso Responsable de Tecnología
5702 Disponibilidad de Programas Dentro de la Escuela para Estudiantes
Embarazadas
5703 Vacunación de Estudiantes
5705 Abuso Infantil y Negligencia
5706 Enfermedades Contagiosas
5707 Físicos Estudiantiles

iii. Políticas para Tercera Lectura
4110 Acoso y Violencia
4117 Nepotismo
4120 Uso Responsable de Tecnología
4201 Control de Posición
4203 Revisión de Archivos Estudiantiles por los Maestros
4204 Evaluación a Empleados
4205 Crecimiento y Desarrollo Profesional para el Personal
4301 Posiciones de Personal de Apoyo
4302 Conductores de Autobús

XII. Preocupaciones y Resoluciones del Comité Escolar

XIII. Aplazamiento

Respetuosamente sometido por,
Nancy A. Weiss
Asistente Ejecutiva para el Comité Escolar & el Superintendente
“Las personas que requieran ayudas y servicios auxiliares para una comunicación eficaz, tales como un intérprete de lenguaje de señas,
un dispositivo de ayuda auditiva o material impreso en formato digital o una modificación razonable en programas, servicios, políticas o
actividades, pueden comunicarse con el Coordinador de ADA de la ciudad de Salem al (978) 619-5630 lo antes posible y no menos de 2
días hábiles antes de la reunión, programa o evento.”



D R A F T

Salem Public Schools
Salem School Committee

Meeting Minutes
June 21, 2021

On June 21, 2021 the Salem School Committee held its regular School Committee meeting at
6:30 PM using the Zoom platform.

Members Present: Mayor Kimberley Driscoll, Ms. Mary Manning, Mr. Manny Cruz,
Ms. Amanda Campbell, Dr. Kristin Pangallo, Ms. Ana Nuncio, and
Mr. James Fleming

Members Absent: None

Others in Attendance: Superintendent Stephen Zrike, Assistant Superintendent Kate
Carbone, Chelsea Banks, Liz Polay-Wettengel, Deb Connerty, and
Duncan Mayer.

Call of Meeting to Order
Mayor Driscoll called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. Mayor Driscoll read the new Public
Participation Policy 6409 and also explained the request for Spanish interpretation for
participation.

Approval of Agenda
Mayor Driscoll requested a motion to approve the Regular Agenda. Mr. Fleming motioned and
Ms. Manning seconded. The Mayor called a roll call vote.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

Approval of Consent Agenda
Mayor Driscoll requested a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Mr. Fleming motioned and
Ms. Manning seconded.  The Mayor called a roll call vote.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 1



D R A F T

Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

Public Comments
The School Committee Secretary announced that there were no public comments.

Report from the Student Representative
None

Educator’s Showcase
None

Report of the Superintendent
a. Pre-K Update

Superintendent Zrike introduced Leanne Smith, Principal of the ECC, Assistant Superintendent
Kate Carbone, and Director of Community Engagement and Partnerships Emily Ullman. Ms.
Carbone then introduced the team, which included Emily Ullman, Linda Farinelli, Leanne Smith
and Amy Richardson. Ms. Carbone explained that the model they are proposing is a mixed
model. The early education partnership program is opening four pre-k classrooms. This will be
intertwined with partners across the city. This will be done with aligned curriculum, professional
development, pay equity strategy and an increased access to high quality programs across
Salem. In the fall, Salem Public Schools will open 4 classrooms, 2 at Bates and 2 at HMLS, plus 1
additional class at ECC with all fees gone. Also 4 community providers will receive subsidies to
include scholarships, teacher pay and other costs. Ms. Ullman outlined the timeline and gave
information regarding the lottery form.  She added that there is a letter being mailed out to
people with children in the age group from the census. This will include 80 additional seats in
SPS. Ms. Smith said she is excited to move forward and is looking at curriculum and interviewing
teachers. Ms. Farinelli explained that Special Education services will continue and parents may
have different options. Dr. Zrike gave the final words regarding the hard work of the team and
how quickly they moved to get this done. Mayor Driscoll asked how equity will be controlled for
the lottery. Ms. Carbone responded that this lottery is similar to the one conducted for dual
language. They will be following the Assignment Policy where ½ will be reserved for low income
families  and ½ for non-low income. Ms. Ullman said if some parents have already filled out ECC
forms, then they already have a seat. If they want to enter the lottery, they can do that too. The
Mayor asked if they will go for a longer day and how is this going to work. Ms. Smith explained
that the ECC will offer a full day program from 8:30 am-2:30 pm and they will still have ½ day
sessions. Ms. Campbell asked about the 50% low income allocation split and how they decided
on that? Ms. Carbone said that this is open for discussion if the School Committee would like to
change it. Ms. Ullman added that they are following the School Choice Policy. Ms. Campbell
suggested investigating another allocation. She would also like to see early language and literacy
as the english speakers have. Mr. Fleming said there is a great need for expansion of Pre-K in
Salem and this would be beneficial to a lot of families. Ms. Manning asked who the partners
were and Ms. Ullman responded that she reached out to all preschool providers in the City. She
said there is a bidding process and the names should be released any day now. They will be

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 2



D R A F T

awarded before the first lottery is conducted. Dr Pangallo is curious what strategies the
Outreach Specialists are using to help reach those communities. Ms. Ullman said they are
connecting to parents through agencies like WIC, early intervention and are trying to get the
word out. She added that there will be two lotteries, one in June and the second in August. Dr.
Pangallo suggested maybe contacting the pediatrician offices. Ms. Nuncio asked what the age
requirements were and Ms. Carbone said that the child must be age 4 by August 31st, but there
are 3 year olds in the ECC and also in the partners program. Dr. Zrike said he will also add a
webinar for families for additional information.

b. Summer Work Update
Dr. Zrike thanked Mr. Monks for his years of service and welcomed Zissis Alepakis as Interim
Facilities Director. Mr. Monks gave an update on the construction projects and the first phase of
the security update. He added that they will also add cameras to the high school security. They
are currently working on the tile project for WHES. He explained that for ongoing projects, there
is the ADA funds to make the playground at Saltonstall fully accessible. They are also working
with a designer for a feasibility study for a ramp at WHES. In addition, there are smaller HVAC
projects, and repairs at the chair lift at the high school. Dr. Pangallo asked about the playground
resurfacing, and why they are starting with the Saltonstall. Mr. Monks explained that the needs
were assessed from each school and the Saltonstall already had the ADA activities in place.

c. Salem Teachers Union Contract
Dr. Zrike announced that they came to an agreement with the Salem Teachers Union. The
Superintendent shared highlights and updates to the contract, which included changes to the
workday, an earlier start time for the high school, opportunities for virtual schools, and other
benefits with health and safety.

d. Transportation Update
Dr. Zrike gave a transportation update. He explained that immediately following the School
Committee vote, he reached out to Union leadership to set up a time to meet with impacted
staff. The Union has already met with them last week and Mayor Driscoll, Assistant
Superintendent Mary DeLai and Superintendent Zrike have met with them this morning. They
raised questions about seniority, buyouts and what opportunities still exist. They will be
meeting with the drivers first then with all the monitors. Dr. Zrike added that he will continue to
provide the Committee with updates and the Mayor added that they are still committed to
helping the employees.

e. Salem High School Redesign Draft Plan
Dr. Zrike explained that this was not going to be discussed tonight, but forwarded his
recommendations to the Committee. This will be discussed at the July meeting.

f. District Safety Commission Update
Assistant Superintendent Mary DeLai shared the list of the committee members for the District
Safety Commission. She added that the facilitator was Molly Robinson. Lisa Golden began the
update by outlining the successes they have had and stated that with changing the name of the

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 3



D R A F T

commission, they developed a common understanding of the roles and responsibilities of the
district safety and the school safety committees. They have identified the need for the shared
language and have enhanced the staff identification program, have adapted the alice drills,  and
reflected on lessons learned from the pandemic. Ms. DeLai explained the challenges of the
commission - how do you conduct drills during a pandemic, the need for better building access
and protocols and for improved practices. Ms. Robinson explained next year's goals - engage,
assess, enhance and plan. Mr. Fleming requested identification badges be supplied to the
School Committee. Also, Dr. Pangallo asked if there could be a universal CORI, so that parents
would not need to supply one for each school.

Old Business
a. Deliberation and vote on the New Liberty Innovation School Plan

Mayor Driscoll requested a motion to approve the New Liberty Innovation School Plan.  Ms.
Nuncio motioned and Ms. Manning seconded.  The Mayor called a roll call vote.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

New Business
a. The School Committee votes to ratify the Teacher Memorandum of Agreement between

the Salem Teachers Union and the Salem School Committee for the 2020-21 school year.
Ms. Manning made a motion to ratify the Teacher Memorandum of Agreement between the
Salem Teachers Union and the Salem School Committee for the 2020-21 school year. Mr.
Fleming seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

b. The School Committee votes to ratify the Teacher Memorandum of Agreement between
the Salem Teachers Union and the Salem School Committee for the 2021-24 school
years.

Dr. Pangallo made a motion to ratify the Teacher Memorandum of Agreement between the
Salem Teachers Union and the Salem School Committee for the 2021-24 school years. Mr.
Fleming seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 4



D R A F T

Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

c. The School Committee votes to ratify the Paraprofessionals and Support Staff
Memorandum of Agreement between the Salem Teachers Union and the Salem School
Committee for the 2020-21 school year.

Ms. Manning made a motion to ratify the Paraprofessionals and Support Staff Memorandum of
Agreement between the Salem Teachers Union and the Salem School Committee for the
2020-21 school year. Mr. Fleming seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

d. The School Committee votes to ratify the Paraprofessionals and Support Staff
Memorandum of Agreement between the Salem Teachers Union and the Salem School
Committee for the 2021-24 school years.

Mr. Fleming made a motion to ratify the Paraprofessionals and Support Staff Memorandum of
Agreement between the Salem Teachers Union and the Salem School Committee for the
2021-24 school years. Dr. Pangallo seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

e. Deliberation and vote on Salem High School Golf Team Out of State Field Trip to
Orlando, Florida August 25-30, 2021.

Mr. Fleming made a motion to approve the Salem High School Golf Team Out of State Field
Trip to Orlando, Florida August 25-30, 2021. Dr. Pangallo seconded the motion. A roll call
vote was taken.

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 5



D R A F T

Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

f. Discussion on the Open Meeting Law and Remote Meeting Format
Mayor Driscoll explained that new legislation for Boards to meet has been passed which allows
continued remote access. She would like to create a hybrid model of the meetings, that will
allow the Committee to meet in person, but still have remote access for the public. She asked
the Committee that until we can have a hybrid model available, do we want to continue to meet
remotely or in person. Mr. Fleming suggested meeting remotely until a hybrid model is
available. Ms. Manning said that she feels that remote has been good for parents and Ms.
Campbell brought up that some people may not be vaccinated and not feel comfortable
meeting in person. She added we do not want to take the access away from them.

Mr. Fleming made a motion to keep the School Committee meetings remote until a hybrid
model is available. Dr. Pangallo seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

Finance Report
None

Subcommittee Reports
Ms. Nuncio gave an update on the changes that were made to the policies presented tonight.

a. Policy Subcommittee
i. Policies for First Reading

4109 Leaves of Absence
5405 Interrogations and Searches
5406 Student Demonstrations and Strikes
5407 Corporal Punishment
5408 Student Discipline

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 6



D R A F T

5408.01 Discipline of Students with Disabilities
5408.02 Exclusion for Non-School Related Concerns
5409 School Bus
5410 Harassment and Violence
5413 School Property
5414 Vandalism
5415 Bomb Threats
5416 Use of Physical Restraint
5501 Responsible Use of Technology
5702 Availability of In School Programs for Pregnant Students
5703 Immunizations of Students
5705 Child Abuse and Neglect
5706 Communicable Diseases
5707 Student Physicals

Ms. Manning made a motion for first reading of the policies listed above. Ms. Nuncio seconded
the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

ii. Policies for Second Reading
4110 Harassment and Violence
4117 Nepotism
4120 Responsible Use of Technology
4201 Position Control
4203 Teachers’ Review of Student Files
4204 Employee Evaluation
4205 Professional Growth and Development for Staff
4301 Support Staff Positions
4302 Bus Drivers

Ms. Nuncio made a motion for second reading of the policies listed above. Ms. Manning
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 7



D R A F T

Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

ii. Policies for Third Reading
5101 School Age and Attendance
5102.01 Enrollment of Non-Resident Students/School Choice

Ms. Nuncio made a motion for third reading of the policies listed above. Mr. Cruz seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

b. Equity and Inclusion Subcommittee
Ms. Campbell requested the full committee to support the equity statement that has been
designed by the Equity and Inclusion Subcommittee. Ms. Manning asked if the committee could
explain where this statement would be used. Ms. Campbell explained that we will now have a
consistent statement that will be located in as many locations as it can be used.

Equity Statement
Equity is a core value within the Salem Public Schools. We support each student's unique path to achieving high
standards regardless of ethnicity, race, color, economic status, national origin, age, abilities, religion, parental
or immigration status, political beliefs, sex, sexual orientation, language, gender identity, or gender expression.
Valuing equity means that we:
● reflect and embrace the diversity of our students and families
● recognize that systems of oppression marginalize some populations and suppress some voices
● bear a collective responsibility to recognize, interrupt, and transform educational inequities
● champion access and inclusion for all students/families/staff
● allocate resources so that the students/families/staff who need the most get the most
● work to be an anti-racist and culturally responsive community
● create a more just and equitable world for all of our students

Ms. Campbell made a motion to support the equity statement for the district and Dr. Pangallo
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 8



D R A F T

Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

c. Building and Grounds Subcommittee
Mr. Fleming reported on the recent meeting the Building and Grounds Subcommittee had with
Salem Youth Football regarding the use of Bertram Field and waiving fees.

Mr. Fleming made a motion to allow Salem Youth Football and Cheering the use of Bertram
Field on Sundays for 5 games starting September, 2021 to October, 2021,  including any possible
playoff dates. SYF has agreed to provide Liability Insurance with Salem added as co-insurer on
the Policy. Facility rental fees will be waived, but SYF is responsible for custodial fees and a
police detail. Ms. Manning seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes
Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0

School Committee Concerns and Resolutions
Ms. Manning complimented the committee who developed the Equity statement. Dr. Pangallo
asked a question regarding the high school start time and if it would be 7:45 am or will they
continue to try to move it to later. Dr. Zrike explained that the schedule for Early College was
locked in a year in advance, so it will not be lined up with the schedule. He said they can work
on getting that time later, but until then they did not want to interfere with the Early College
Program.

Dr. Zrike stated that he wanted to follow up regarding the Pre-K lottery and has asked to add it
to the Policy Subcommittee meeting.

Mr. Cruz inquired about the Personnel Reports. Dr. Zrike said he will present this at the next
School Committee meeting.

Adjournment
Mayor Driscoll requested a motion to adjourn. Mr. Fleming motioned and Mr. Cruz seconded. A
roll call vote was taken.
Ms. Manning Yes
Mr. Cruz Yes
Mr. Fleming Yes
Dr. Pangallo Yes
Ms. Nuncio Yes

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 9



D R A F T

Ms. Campbell Yes
Mayor Driscoll Yes
Motion carries 7-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Nancy A. Weiss
Executive Assistant to the School Committee & Superintendent

6.21.2021 School Committee Minutes
Page 10



Salem Public Schools 
High School Redesign 

 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Dr. Barbara Crock and Dr. Emily Flores, Facilitators

Students Staff Family Community Partners

NLIS Ciara Mia Mulvany Holly O’Leary Dawn Fuentes Scott Knox, Root

SHS Liam Bautista

Jake Fritz

Soryna Keo

Julia Rebello

David Barnard

Kerry McHugh

Mary Cruz Somes

Catherine Miller Adam Cutler, NSCC

Prep Joseph Finnerty, Jr. Brian Edmunds

Rosalie O’Connell

Lisa Roberts Tony Leone, Nagly

District Jackclyn Davis Ngo

Kim Talbot



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Process

4/6
Launch

5/15
Retreat

APRIL / Campus Specific Work
New Liberty Innovation School
• April 14:  10-noon (zoom)
Salem High School 
• April 13:  3:15 - 4:45 (zoom)
• April 28:  7:30 – 1:30 (F2F)
Salem Prep HS
• April 28:  2-3 p.m.

May
Draft 
Plan

May 25:  7:30 a.m.
Review plan

~ June 9: Stakeholder 
engagement

6/17
Final 

draft to 
Zrike



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

 Goal: Develop a 2-year plan...
1. To clarify the portrait of a Salem Public 

Schools graduate.

2. To clarify the high school design priorities with 

equity at the center across all three high 
school campuses.  



Portrait of a 

Salem Graduate
Guaranteed Student 

Experiences

1. Four-year personalized 

graduation plan.

2. High quality social-emotional 

and academic learning.

3. Credits or credentials.

4. Participation in the arts.

5. Participation in at least one 

extra-curricular activity.



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommendation #1: Portrait of the Graduate

Critical thinking

Creative problem solving

Collaboration

Communication

Self-awareness

Cultural competence



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Recommendation #2: 
Guaranteed Student Experiences

1. Four-year personalized graduation plan .
2. High quality social-emotional and academic learning.
3. Credits or credentials.
4. Participation in the arts.
5. Participation in at least one extra-curricular activity.



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Current implementation of the components.

# Guaranteed Student Experience NLIS SHS SPHS

1 4 year graduation plan Guaranteed In progress In progress

2

Social-emotional and academic learning

Guaranteed In progress Guaranteed

3 Credits or credentials earned through 
advanced coursework In progress In progress Not yet

4 Arts
Not yet In progress Not yet

5 Extra-curricular activity
Not yet In progress Not yet



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Strengths to Build On

1
Vesti

bulum co
ngue te

mpus

2
Vesti

bulum co
ngue te

mpus

3
Vesti

bulum co
ngue te

mpus

1
New Liberty

 In
nova

tio
n Sch

ool

2
Salem H

igh Sch
ool

3
Salem Prep



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Sample of Barriers to Address
• Current narrative of success 
• Racist legacy structures that limit access 
• Lack of opportunity for participation across or between 

campuses 
• Lack of transportation to locations of extra-curricular activities
• Lack of knowledge and access to arts and club athletics during 

elementary and middle grades to complete or participate at high 
school level (especially for immigrant families)



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Suggested Next Steps
1. Review, approval and prioritization of these 

recommendations.
2. Further planning by task forces or planning teams 

involving campus-based leadership and 
stakeholders, especially students.  

3. The production and implementation of detailed 
and coordinated work plans.

*Plan has been shared with Exec. Principal Glenn Burns for implementation.



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Thank You
Dr. Emily Flores

Academic Dean, SHS
eflores@salemk12.org



7.19.22 

Entry Plan Report 

 

  
2021 

Findings and Strategic Priorities 
for the Salem Public Schools 
DR. STEPHEN ZRIKE | SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS | 29 Highland Avenue / Salem, MA 01970 



1 

 

OUTLINE FOR ENTRY PLAN REPORT 
INTRODUCTION 

CONTEXT: CURRENT STRATEGIC PLAN 

ENTRY PLAN PROCESS 

o Approach 

o Stakeholders 

o Review Process 
 

ENTRY PLAN FINDINGS 

EQUITY STATEMENT  

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES 

o Priorities & Initiatives  

o Metrics 
 

NEXT STEPS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

INTRODUCTION 

The 2020-21 school year was unlike any other for everyone – our students, families, teachers, staff, and 
community. We have faced unprecedented challenges that have changed all of our lives – for many, it has 
impacted our physical and mental health and/or led to economic instability or devastation. Some of us have 
experienced the loss of loved ones. Specifically, we know that our children have struggled with the effects of 
social isolation, missing out on meaningful activities/events and gaps in their learning.  Not surprisingly, the 
pandemic has had varying impacts on our communities due to underlying and existing inequities in our 
systems.  

Amidst all these challenges, we have also come together to form relationships, design creative solutions for 
our students, and integrate technology in new ways, all while maintaining our critical health and safety 
standards to help protect and support our community. Through it all, we have focused on what is most 
important – our students. While I never anticipated entering a community under these circumstances, I am 
incredibly proud to work in a system that has come together as we have this year.  

It is also essential to recognize that COVID-19 is not the only pandemic facing our system and our students. 
Over the past year, our nation’s reckoning with structural racism and the deep divisions within our 
communities have only intensified. Our students and families are facing the consistent presence of traumatic 
events in our news. These realities impact students, families, staff, and schools. As a district, we are also 
working to examine the ways in which the systems and structures in the Salem Public Schools result in our 
students experiencing the impacts of racism. We must continue to strive to be an anti-racist organization with 
equity as the critical lens through which we lead our improvement efforts.  

As we have navigated this extraordinary school year, I have had the honor to get to know this city, our 
students, our families, and our staff. Over my first six months here, I outlined and completed an entry plan to 
ask questions, understand strengths, identify opportunities, and genuinely do my best to get to know the 
Salem Public Schools. What I have found is a system and a city that have amazing pride, a relentless 
commitment to children and a strong will to be great.  Additionally, there is a healthy sense that we still have 
important work to do in order to deliver on our promise of excellence to every child who attends our schools. 

My goal with this report is to share findings from my entry plan and set out strategic priorities for our district. 
My findings and related priorities will live within the context of the Salem Public Schools’ existing five-year 
strategic plan that was designed to encompass 2017 to 2022. Important work was done to craft this plan, and 
my intention is not to set a new direction. Rather, I have had the opportunity to engage with our stakeholders 
about the many ways in which Salem Public Schools have delivered on that plan, to examine where there are 
opportunities to improve, and to understand where we need clarity, direction, and a call to action in order to 
deliver for our students. These priorities and the metrics included seek to provide just that.  

CONTEXT: CURRENT STRATEGIC PLAN 

Part of what drew me to this district was the existence of the 2017-2022 strategic plan and a bold vision to 
ensure that all students will be locally engaged, globally connected and fully prepared to thrive in a 
diverse and changing world. That plan was developed through an extended engagement process with 
multiple stakeholders, citywide conversations, working groups, focus groups, a steering committee, and was 
ultimately ratified by the School Committee. Below is a summary of the four pillars and a series of “Conditions 
for Success”: (1) Create a Vibrant K-12 Teaching & Learning Ecosystem; (2) Reimagine the High School 
Experience; (3) Nurture Staff Leadership & Empowerment; and (4) Strengthen Family & Community 
Engagement.  The full strategic plan can be found here: Salem Public Schools Strategic Plan 2017-
2022_June 8 2017.pdf (salemk12.org) 



3 

 

This existing strategic plan (2017-2022) formed the framework through which I have organized the findings 
from my entry plan, reflecting on where we are as a district three years into this plan and empowering us as a 
system to prioritize and drive strategic action moving forward.  

 

 

VISION STATEMENT
All students will be locally engaged, globally connected, and fully 

prepared to thrive in a diverse and changing world. 

Great Schools

Create a Vibrate K-12 Teaching 
& Learning Ecosystem 

Goal #1: Ensure that all Salem teachers employ the 
most effective, engaging, and relevant instructional 
practices to promote high levels of learning for all 
students. 
Goal #2: Strengthen Salem's K-12 curriculum to 
ensure that all students are locally engaged, globally 
connected, and fully prepared for the future.
Goal #3: Ensure effective and purposeful technology 
use in the schools and classrooms to support 
students' learning.
Goal #4: Foster a culture of innovation that provides 
equitable access to powerful learning experiences. 

Nurture Staff Leadership &
Empowerment 

Goal #1: Engage all staff in shaping their own 
professional growth and development in order to best 
serve Salem's children. 
Goal #2: Build a leadership pipeline from within the 
Salem Public Schools. 
Goal #3: Intentionally recruit, select, onboard, 
develop, and support new and existing staff as well 
as increase the diversity of our staff to drive positive 
student outcomes and achievement.
Goal #4: Increase the cultural competence of all 
staff. 

Reimagine the High School
Experience 

Goal #1: Redesign programming and the instructional 
core around student-centered learning principles to 
better prepare students for college and career in the 
21st century.
Goal #2: Implement structures and processes that 
will ensure that every student has a voice and 
opportunities for authentic leadership in and out of 
school.
Goal #3: Create a college and career going culture 
throughout Salem high schools by facilitating college 
and career awareness activities. 

Strengthen Family & Community
Engagement

Goal #1: Make family and community engagement 
an essential element of Salem Public Schools' work.
Goal #2: Harness the power of the community to 
share ownership of children's holistic well-being and 
growth every day.

CONDITIONS FOR SUCCESS
Effective Communications (Internal & External)

Strong Infrastructure & Resources 

Equitable & Innovative Policies (District & School Level)

Healthy District and School Climate and Culture



4 

 

ENTRY PLAN PROCESS 

APPROACH 

The purpose of the entry plan process was to (1) accelerate my transition to the district by allowing me to 
quickly learn about the current strategic efforts in SPS (2017-2022 strategic plan); (2) assist me in 
establishing a strong community presence; and (3) provide me with a comprehensive understanding of the 
district’s strengths, challenges and opportunities for continuous improvement.   

As the leader of an organization with instruction as its core mission, it is imperative that I spend considerable 
time in schools learning from and with students, teachers, principals and parents. I visited every school and 
spent significant time in classrooms, both virtually and in-person, in order to have a thorough understanding of 
teaching and learning in the Salem Public Schools.  

I also conducted a series of one-on-one, focus group and/or informational meetings with various constituents 
of the Salem Public Schools from July through February. Despite the challenges of the pandemic, I am 
grateful for the countless formal and informal opportunities to learn about this district. The wealth of 
information I obtained during these meetings was captured by asking some or all of the following questions: 
 

 

STAKEHOLDERS 

During this time, I had the opportunity 
to meet with individuals from every 
stakeholder group from whom I sought 
to learn. Thank you to all those who 
have participated, and to all those who 
have found ways to raise their voice to 
shape my learning. In both formal and 
informal settings, I had the opportunity 
to meet with diverse groups within 
each of these categories (right): 

 

 

 

 

What should I know about the Salem community?

What is working well in the Salem schools?

What are areas of growth for our schools?

What advice do you have for me as superintendent?



5 

 

 

REVIEW PROCESS  

It is important to me to synthesize and share my findings, a commitment I made from the start of this process. 
These findings are organized into strengths and opportunities under each of the four priorities of the 2017-22 
strategic plan and an additional bucket for what the current plan calls “Conditions for Success”. As the 
findings emerged, I had the opportunity to share early drafts with the Executive Team, the Teaching & 
Learning Team, school leaders and union leadership. The School Committee also reviewed and discussed 
the findings at our retreat in January of 2021.  These findings are now final and are informing our strategic 
work as a district.   

ENTRY PLAN FINDINGS 

Overall Finding: Centering Equity in Our 
Work  
One of the consistent pieces of feedback about 
the current strategic plan is the fact that equity 
is not more clearly named and consistently 
focused upon in the plan, despite what we 
know were strong intentions to do so. Equity 
must be the lens through which we examine 
everything we do. It is not a separate pillar, but 
rather the operating principle through which we 
ground our improvement.  

In this process, it must be our goal not only to 
have adults embody this equity work, but also 
to empower our students (and their families 
and the community) to own their learning and 
be active participants in designing the system 
they deserve. 

For a complete list of my findings for all of the priorities of the strategic plan, please see Appendix 1. I want to 
acknowledge that it is the natural disposition of educators to always seek to improve, and we as a community 
have ambitious goals for what we want to offer our students. As a result, it is often easier to identify the 
opportunities than celebrate strengths, as is reflected in these findings. As I have said already, Salem has 
many strengths! They may not all be captured in Appendix 1, and I look forward to the opportunity to continue 
to spotlight our collective strengths even as we focus on the ways in which we are not yet meeting our goals 
as a system. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES 

The purpose of the entry process is to provide clarity and focus so that we can provide every student with the 
opportunities they deserve. In order to do that well, I need to clearly articulate our priorities to ensure that 
every stakeholder – our educators, leaders, teams, students, families, and community – knows, understands, 
and holds the district accountable for delivering on our promise to students and families.    

To develop these priorities, I examined my entry findings through the lens of the four pillars of the original 
strategic plan. The current strategic plan represents important work that led to improvements across our 

In
iti

al
 F

in
di

ng
 A

ro
un

d 
Eq

ui
ty There has been important groundwork laid 

about the critical need to focus on equity 
in the district.

There are now a number of different initiatives 
with strong intentions to take action to improve 

equity on multiple fronts. It is also clear that 
there is not an overarching strategy or 

prioritization yet on how to identify, address, 
and measure this work. 

We have stated the intent to become an anti-
racist organization, and most, if not all, are 
behind this in concept but need support in 
what this actually means in practice. Most 

educators across the system express a strong 
appetite and interest in this guidance.



6 

 

system. It is also a robust plan that incorporates 13 goals and 52 strategies. Every one of the goals and 
strategies is important, and we are still taking the broader work into consideration. What follows is an effort to 
prioritize and focus within these strategies, narrowing down to four strategic priorities and 12 initiatives to 
enable those priorities to happen. In order to streamline our efforts, we asked ourselves the following guiding 
questions:  

 

EQUITY STATEMENT 

We believe that the work to realize our goals as an anti-racist organization and promote justice in every 
element of our system must be owned and led by every individual.  We are committed to establishing 
workstreams that ensure equitable access, opportunities, and game changing outcomes for every child who 
attends the Salem Public Schools.  As a result, there is no single priority focused on equity or a single person 
who is responsible for this work.  In collaboration with the SPS School Committee, staff, students and 
community members, we have established a strong statement that will serve as the lens through which we 
examine our strategic efforts.  It will ground the decisions that we make and the actions that we take over the 
course of the next two years.  We do not believe that we know all the answers of how to achieve this yet, but 
we must be determined to identify, iterate, and implement actions, policies, and practices that bring this 
commitment to life 

 

 

 

 

 

Has there been important work done that needs clarity and acceleration?

Are there currently gaps that we have not yet addressed as a system?

Are there systems or structures that hinder our ability to progress as a district? 

Equity is a core value within the Salem Public Schools. We support each student's unique path 
to achieving high standards regardless of ethnicity, race, color, economic status, national 
origin, age, abilities, religion, parental or immigration status, political beliefs, sex, sexual 
orientation, language, gender identity, or gender expression. Valuing equity means that we: 

• Reflect and embrace the greater diversity of our students and families 
• Recognize that systems of oppression marginalize some populations and suppress 

some voices 
• Bear a collective responsibility to recognize, interrupt, and transform educational  

inequities 
• Champion access and inclusion for all students/families/staff 
• Allocate resources so that the students/families/staff who need the most get the most 
• Work to be an anti-racist and culturally responsive community 
• Create a more just and equitable world for all our students. 

 



7 

 

PRIORITIES & INITIATIVES  

The input received and the data examined as part of entry planning shaped a series of priorities and initiatives 
that will guide our path forward for the children of Salem.   

These priorities are not exhaustive, but rather represent key areas of focus for us as a district that we believe 
are most important to focus on and to commit our precious resources. As expected, they are reflective of 
many of the goals and strategies in the 2017-2022 strategic plan. This is an effort to synthesize and prioritize 
within the plan. I look forward to continued feedback on this work, especially as we do the work to turn them 
from statements on a page to the work of the district.  

 

 

 

A.Diversify the workforce by building a strategic approach to talent: Strengthen 
the recruitment, induction, ongoing development, career pathways, and retention of 
educators to ensure that SPS has a workforce that reflects the racial, cultural, and 
linguistic diversity of our students.
B.Cultivate culturally and linguistically responsive, social justice-driven staff:
Ensure that all staff have the skills and mindsets to identify and dismantle systems of 
oppression, address biases, and implement culturally and linguistically responsive 
practices.
C.Develop staff to position schools as the unit of change: Grow leader capacity 
to drive improvement and change at the school and classroom level.

Priority 1: 
Build a robust talent 
development system 
for all staff

A.Expand high-quality early childhood education: Partner with community 
organizations to develop and implement a plan to increase access to high-quality 
learning experiences for Salem children, including expanding bilingual options.
B.Focus on developing independent learners: Develop students’ ability to engage 
with cognitively demanding work, while holding high expectations for all, using 
culturally relevant pedagogy, and providing access to grade level content and skills.
C.Create a shared vision for the high school experience with equity at the 
center: Clearly define, communicate, and implement high school redesign to 
increase equity and opportunity for all students.

Priority 2: 
Strengthen the pre-K 
to post-secondary 
experience

A.Empower students: Increase opportunities for students to lift their voices and 
strengthen agency and ownership of their educational experiences.
B.Engage families as partners: Build educator capacity to authentically engage 
with families as partners. Provide multiple, accessible opportunities for parents, 
schools and the district to participate in two-way communication through a variety of 
tools and strategies.
C.Align structures for students’ social-emotional supports: Define a coherent, 
multi-tiered and restorative system of support for all students.

Priority 3: 
Effectively meet the 
social/emotional
and behavioral 
needs of all students 
and create a vision 
for engaging their 
families

A.Allocate resources strategically and operate efficiently: Leverage our 
resources, assets, and operational practices to improve outcomes for students.
B.Create strong systems of accountability: Establish clear goals and measures at 
the district, school and classroom levels to ensure investments are leading to desired 
results.
C.Develop effective data systems: Improve accessibility of academic, non-
academic, financial, human resource and operational data for all staff. Ensure all 
personnel have the capacity to utilize data to monitor and analyze student 
achievement in order to develop short- and long-term goals and action plans.

Priority 4: 
Design and 
implement data-
informed systems that 
ensure equitable use 
of resources and 
accountability for 
outcomes



8 

 

METRICS 

Beyond strategy and priorities, it is essential that these efforts turn into results for our students. We must be 
able to assess our collective progress. I believe the work of measuring, holding ourselves accountable, and 
reflecting on our progress ought to be work we do together with our community. To develop this list, we 
collaboratively sought to identify outcomes that identified what the successful implementation of these 
priorities would look like. Below you will find the overalI metrics that will serve as the report card for our work.   

METRICS: OUR NORTH STAR (2021-2023) 
1. Increase the percent of educators and staff who represent the racial, ethnic and 

linguistic diversity of students from 6% to 9% for teachers and from 11% to 15% for all 
staff   
 

2. Increase the number of 3-4 year-olds in high quality PreK seats across the Salem 
Public Schools from 87 students (2019-20) to 185 students 

3. Decrease student chronic absenteeism from 25.1% of students (2018-19) to 20% 

4. Reduce the disproportionality of suspensions and days of suspension by subgroup as 
compared to the district average by 50%   

5. Increase the percent of students who report that they learn about, discuss and 
confront issues of race, ethnicity and culture in school (as measured by the annual 
Panorama survey) from 43% favorability to 55% favorability (grades 3-5) and from 38% 
favorability to 50% favorability (grades 6-12)  

6. Increase the percent of Salem residents who attend the Salem Public Schools from 
76% to 80%  

7. Accelerate high school outcomes: 
o Increase the percent of students who graduate in 4 years from 80.5% (2018-19) 

to 85% 
o Decrease the percent of students who dropout on an annual basis from 4.5% 

(2018-19) to 3.7% 
o Increase the percent of students accessing advanced coursework from 44.4% 

(2018-19) to 60% 
8. Improve overall performance as measured by MCAS: 

o Increase Grade 3-8 ELA growth from 49.3 (2018-19) to 52  
o Increase Grade 10 ELA growth from 41.5 (2018-19) to 48 
o Increase Grade 3-8 Math growth from 49.1 (2018-19) to 52  
o Increase Grade 10 Math growth from 33.4 (2018-19) to 40 
o Increase the percent of schools who meet 75% of their accountability targets or 

more from 14% (2018-19) to 42% of SPS schools    

We will utilize a district dashboard to consistently monitor our progress toward the North Star.  We are 
committed to regularly assessing the impact of our efforts on the student experience.  To this end, we will be 
consistently making decisions and adjustments to our strategy based on the information and data we examine 
relative to these high leverage metrics.    

 

 



9 

 

APPENDIX 

1: Create a Vibrant K-12 Teaching and Learning Ecosystem 

Strengths  
• Clear and integrated instructional priorities 
• Focus of driving change is at the school-level, including investing in 

school-based staff 
• Response to COVID since March and integration of technology into 

learning 
• Staff flexibility to pivot to multiple instructional approaches during the 

20-21 SY 
• Strong research-based, standards-based curriculum 
• Access to educator-developed curriculum maps (ATLAS)   
• Investment in high-quality coaching in multiple content areas 
• Wealth of internal and external professional development aligned to 

instructional priorities 
• Educators who are passionate about working in Salem and dedicated 

to the students they serve 
• Launch of a dual language program, the strongest model to support 

the language development of ELs 
• Substantial literacy progress across the system 
• Strong relationships and partnerships exist with community organizations who are eager to support the 

city’s children 

Opportunities 
• Opportunity for greater depth of instruction and focus on critical thinking 

o Inequity of time on learning across schools 
o Staffing levels enable the ability to more effectively create additional opportunities for 

personalized and small group instruction than are consistently happening 
• More time for common planning consistently across elementary schools 
• SPS does not yet have school-based and district performance targets widely understood by all 
• Continue to shift special education services to move beyond compliance to accelerate outcomes for 

students with disabilities 
• Expand and grow additive models of language development (such as dual language) 
• Enhance alignment between school day and out of school day programming  
• Provide students with more instruction around media literacy so that they can better discern the validity 

of information 
• Learn from and continue building on the successes of our recent remote/virtual environment 
• Strengthen systems so that academic data is better organized and aligned to SPS/school academic 

strategic priorities and goals 
o Opportunity to provide more support and guidance to staff to analyze and act on high-leverage 

academic data 
• Performance gaps exist across subgroups at all grade levels 

o Percent of students who are on-track to be college and career ready is not high enough at 
each grade level  

o Math and science performance at the middle and high school levels have been rather flat or 
declining  

• Need for a stronger focus on early education:  
o Collaboration and alignment with citywide partners 
o Common definition of “quality”  
o Thoughtful efforts to expand access (including bilingual education offerings) 

 



10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2: Reimagine the High School Experience  

Strengths  

• Expansion and commitment of early college 
programming 

• Progression of courses linked to 3 pathways  
• Introduction of the Barr model to support the 

social and emotional needs of students 
• Strong community commitment to career 

vocational and technical programs 
• Opportunities to accelerate students who are 

over-aged and under-credited  
• A wealth of course options across multiple 

content areas 
• Existence and legacy of strong arts 

programming 
• Creation of STEP program which has allowed many out-of-district programs to return to SPS 
• Success of the post-high program for students aged 18-22 

Opportunities 
• Strengthen the transition from 8th to 9th grade and build a clear pathway 6-12 
• Need for a clearer vision/portrait of a graduate: what do we expect of all students at the conclusion 

of their high school careers? 
• Confusion about what high school redesign is trying to achieve and how it is linked to the vision of 

a graduate 
• Create a clear vision for what success is and how we scaffold to get there 
• Stronger link is needed to workforce development: All students provided with signature workplace 

experience 
• Opportunities to expand access and enhance the quality of career vocational and technical (CTE) 

offerings 
• Enhance opportunity and access to early college, advanced placement courses, enrichment and 

extracurricular opportunities to students and populations traditionally underserved 
• Create a schedule (start/end times, daily blocks, etc.) that provides students with greater access to 

learning in core content areas 
• Need for clarity about how the different high school campuses and programs work in concert with 

one another 
• Persistent gaps in outcomes for ELs and other subgroups: attendance, behavior/discipline, 

academic outcomes, dropout rate, graduation rate 
• Strengthen connection and relationships between students and their school 
• State of the facilities at all high school campuses 
• Examine connection of middle school programs to high school pathways 



11 

 

3: Nurture Staff Leadership and Empowerment 

Strengths  

• Salem State Teacher Leader Fellowship 
• Strong commitment by all stakeholders to diversify the 

staff 
• Recent elevation of long-time Salem educators to 

administrative positions 
• Many special education administrators earned their 

licenses while employed at SPS 
• Collaboration and partnership with bargaining units 
• Strong menu of professional development and learning 

offerings provided to staff 
• Awareness across the organization that staff health and 

wellness is essential to the strength of our schools 
• Well-developed district induction and mentoring program 

for new teachers 
• Recent hiring of new paraprofessionals who are bilingual 

and people of color 
• Increased focus on employee health and wellness 

Opportunities 
• Schools as the nucleus of change: more effectively harness the voice and input of staff in the 

change/improvement process at school and district level 
• Superintendent and Asst. Supt. truly serving as leadership and development coaches for 

principals- stronger investment in the growth and development of school leaders 
• Recruitment, on-boarding and retention of staff of color 
• Develop strategic talent pipelines, development, and retention programs: 

• Development of pipelines to elevate students (grow your own) and paraprofessionals into 
the teaching profession 

• Strengthen administrative pipeline to develop a strong bench of candidates to assume 
school and district leadership positions 

• Ensure that staff at all levels of the organization have the opportunity to grow as 
professionals 

• Retention of all high-quality educators at all levels of the organization 
• Focus on staff wellness and its connection to better serving our students 
• Continue to improve communications within schools and across the district 
• Develop shared accountability across the organization for student outcomes 
• Create more opportunities for school leaders to learn from and with each other  
• Strengthen communication and prioritize dialogue between school administration and staff 

 

 

 

 

 

 



12 

 

4: Strengthen Family and Student Support 

Strengths  
• Improved communications with families through the use of 

ParentSquare, use of social media and weekly newsletter 
• A more efficient enrollment and assignment process 
• City Connects as a robust wraparound support to our 

students/families struggling with social and emotional 
needs 

• District investment in mental health supports for students 
through adjustment and guidance counselors 

• Professional workforce has participated in multiple trauma 
workshops 

• High school efforts to open community satellite office that 
has reengaged learners 

• Strong student culture at two alternative high schools 

Opportunities 
• Better coordination of student services (SEL supports, discipline, counseling, attendance, 

homeless, etc.)  
• Percent of students in Salem who do not attend SPS – improve retention of residents by ensuring 

that programming meets the needs of more students and families  
• Strengthen systems so that academic data is better organized and aligned to SPS/school strategic, 

non-academic priorities and goals 
• Provide more support and guidance to staff to analyze and act on high-leverage, non-academic 

data  
• Transform PIC into a genuine family resource center and relocate to a more central location 
• Strengthen the focus of family and community engagement staff to build the capacity of educators 

to strengthen relationships with their students and families 
• Need for a strategic and aggressive vision for family engagement (PK-Grade 12) 
• Build a system for translation and interpretation that better serves our non-English speaking 

families 
• Provide more opportunities for families to develop their capacity around the use of technology 
• Improve attendance support to schools and families to curb high rates of chronic absenteeism 

across the district 
• Need for a district discipline philosophy that is restorative, universally owned and aligned to the 

district’s code of conduct and school-based expectations for behavior 
• More training for staff on how to be more trauma sensitive and de-escalate when students present 

with significant trauma 
• Explore job expectations and descriptions for adjustment counselors so that they have time in their 

schedules to work with students in crisis 
• Review the impact of the current SEL curriculum and its alignment to the district’s SEL approach 
• Examine the inequities that exist with SPS assignment policy 

 

 

 



13 

 

5: Conditions for Success 

Strengths  
• Resources allocated to improve security 

through access control and monitoring systems 
at all SPS schools 

• Existence of a District Safety Committee with 
representation from all schools, and city 
emergency support personnel; and building-
based safety committees at all schools 

• More effective oversight and use of student 
information system (SIS) and financial 
management system 

• Comprehensive, well-funded capital 
improvement program for school buildings and 
grounds 

• Significant investments in upgrading HVAC systems throughout all school buildings in response to 
pandemic 

• Improved relationships and collaboration between school and city financial and operational 
departments 

• Strong partnerships with outside agencies and community organizations 
• Effective system and infrastructure for obtaining, managing, and leveraging grant funding 
• Strong commitment throughout the organization (including School Committee) to dismantle 

inequities that exist in SPS 

Opportunities 
• Redesign SPS website to be more accessible and to be the “hub” of information for families 
• Need for resource allocation that supports the strategic plan and addresses inequities across the 

system 
• More clarity needed to define central office job description roles and responsibilities 
• Strengthen the cross functionality and alignment of central office departments that are currently 

siloed from one another  
• Ensure that data systems are integrated and effectively communicating with each other 
• Develop an explicit plan to address years of deferred maintenance across our facilities 
• Continually improve our efforts to provide consistent and ongoing maintenance and custodial 

supports to our schools 
• Establish shared accountability for improving student non-academic and academic outcomes (not 

solely MCAS)  
• Address siloing, inconsistency and competition that exists across elementary schools 
• Maximize Chapter 70 and Chapter 74 funding to ensure there is strong evidence of impact relative 

to strategic priorities and goals 

 



Salem Public Schools
Opportunity Reflections on 2020-21 for 2021-22

July 19, 2021

1



Purpose

PreK student at the Early Childhood Center 2

Reflecting on 2020-21 

as we prepare for 2021-22

➢ Take a moment to look  

back on where we have 

been

➢ Share findings from 

focus groups this spring 

about the lessons we 

can learn and the 

aspirations we have for 

what we can build 

together moving forward



In 2020-21, we increased access to in-person instruction and 
pivoted to design school to meet students’ needs and balance risks

81%
57%

40% 29%

19%
34% 34%

71%10%
27%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

September November January April

Student Learning Settings in SY20-21

Remote Hybrid In-Person

In the process, we saw the power of our community as we came 

together with the clear purpose of serving our students:

• We sought to provide the 

best learning experiences 

for students, pivoting 

throughout

• We sought to balance risks 

to the health and safety with 

the known risks of remote 

learning

• We clearly articulated a 

plan and prioritized 

students based on those 

risks and their needs

• Throughout the process, our 

community voices (through 

surveys, task forces, focus 

groups, and feedback) 

informed our prioritiesOutdoor Spaces

Hub 

Connects

In-person 

Instruction

Synchronous 

InstructionCOVID Testing

End of Year 

Celebrations

3



This spring, we engaged focus groups across our stakeholders 
to pause, reflect, and learn from this extraordinary year

Who? How? Why?

• Students

• Families 

• Teachers

• School-based team 

members: APs, City 

Connects, etc.

• District leadership

Small group brainstorming 

and listening - we went 

wherever the conversation 

took us

Capture the lessons and 

inform the district strategy, 

planning, & investments 

moving forward

We welcome ongoing conversations and ideas – this is an initial 

summary of what we heard.
4



Our community identified opportunities from a shared experience, 
and our hope for holding onto our empathy as we go forward

5

The power of 

shared 

experiences & 

empathy

Innovation to 

meet student 

and family 

needs

Capturing the 

benefits of 

technology

Focus on equity 

and anti-racism

A sense of pride 

for what we 

accomplished as 

a community



Out of many ideas and recommendations, themes emerged about 
what to maintain and ideas as we build a better system together

6

KEEP

Increased levels of communication

RECOMMEND

Increased urgency to connect learning to the world

Strategies to help all students access the learning Focus on social skills and connecting to each other

Building the muscles of all adults to support the 

whole child, not just the support team

Finding ways to connect with families that aren’t 

reached by our current strategies

Being proactive and not just reactive Think about how to do school differently

Focusing on equity Ensure we ground the work in data and desire to 

share that data more

Focusing on facilities
Maintain the flexibility we saw this year

Spending time outside (& building in breaks) 



What’s Next:
Continuing to seek feedback & incorporating the lessons

7

➢ District strategic plan & priorities (Dr. Zrike is presenting 

tonight) - where to focus, ideas for how to get the 

initiatives done well

➢ Allocating federal funding over the next two years

➢ Continue to engage with the community and incorporate 

authentic partnerships with our stakeholders in the work 

of the district

We’d like to give the school committee a chance to share 

their perspectives tonight or set up additional time.



 

 
 

 29 Highland Avenue, Salem, Massachusetts 01970   Tel: (978) 740-1222     Fax: (978) 740-1152  
Email: mdelai@salemk12.org 

 

Mary DeLai 
Assistant Superintendent 

Finance & Employee Engagement 
City of Salem 

Salem Public Schools 
 

 
Memo: 
 
To: Salem School Committee 
 
From: Mary C. DeLai 
 
Date: July 12, 2021 
 
Re: FY22 Budget Transfer Request 1 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The School Department requests the following transfer to fund the increase of Workers Compensation 
insurance for FY22.   
 
Account Description/Use Account Number Amount From Amount To 
Photocopy Machine 13252030-5277 $35,479  
Insurance Premium 13392020-5740  $35,479 
 
I recommend approval of the transfer. 
 

 



Salem Public Schools
SY 20/21 Personnel Report - Summary

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

ADMIN AFSCME NON UNION PARA TEACHER TOTAL
New Hire Exited New Hire Exited New Hire Exited New Hire Exited New Hire Exited New Hire Exited

Bates Elementary School 4.5 2 4 5 3 5 11.5 12
Bentley Academy School 1 5 4 2 2 6.5 8 14.5 14
Buildings & Grounds Department - District Wide 1 1 2 0
Carlton Innovation School 2 4 3 2 3 1 6 9
Central Administration 1 5 2 5 3
Collins Middle School 1 4 5 4 8 8 13 17 26
Early Childhood Education 1 4 1 1 4 0.5 4 5.5 10
Horace Mann School 1 1.5 2 4 7 3 3 8.5 13
IT Department - District Wide 6 1 6 1
New Liberty School 0.5 1 1 2 3.5 1
Nurse Department - District Wide 3 1 3 1
PIC - District Wide 1 0 1
PPS Department - District Wide 2 0 2
Salem High School 1 4 9.5 11 5 9 12 22 26.5 47
Salem Prep School 0.5 1 1 1 2 2.5 3
Saltonstall School 3.5 1 2 3 6 8.5 7
Support Staff - District Wide 4 5 4 5
Transportation - District Wide 1 9 1 11 2 20
Witchcraft Heights School 1 1 5 3 8 14 3 6 17 24

Total: 2 6 4 16 60 51 32 54 45 72 143 199

*Fifty-Nine (59) employees exited at the end of the 19/20 school year: 1 Admin, 5 AFSCME, 9 Non-Union, 9 Paraprofessionals, 35 Teachers
* Eight (8) retirements at the end of the 19/20 school year.

*One Hundred Six (106) employees exited at the end of the 20/21 school year: 5 Admin, 5 AFSCME, 23 Non-Union, 21 Paraprofessionals, 52 Teachers
*Thirteen (13) retirements at the end of the 20/21 school year.

*As of July 12, 2021 there are 49 unfilled positions
7/12/2021 ~ Alicia Palmer, Director of Human Capital



1

Salem Public Schools
Unfilled Positions as of July 12, 2021

School Year 2021 - 2022

School: Position:
Bates Elementary Preschool Paraprofessional
Bentley Academy Innovation School Dual Language (Spanish) 1st Grade Teacher
Bentley Academy Innovation School Dual Language Coordinator
Bentley Academy Innovation School Special Education Instructional Paraprofessional
Carlton Innovation School Speech and Language Pathologist, Long Term Substitute
Collins Middle School ESL Teacher (Grades 6-8)
Collins Middle School ELA Teacher (Grades 6-8), Long Term Substitute
Collins Middle School Special Education Instructional Paraprofessional
Collins Middle School Special Education Intensive Instructional Paraprofessionals
District Wide 1:1 Nurse
District Wide Assistant to the Director of Nursing and Health Services (.6 FTE) - AFSCME Position
District Wide Behavior Specialist (1 year position) 3 Positions Available
District Wide Bilingual Elementary Special Education Teacher
District Wide District Coordinator of Translation and Interpretation Services
District Wide Executive Director of Employee Engagement
District Wide Finance Coordinator Special Education Department
District Wide Junior Building Custodian - 3 Positions Available
District Wide K-5 District Science Coach
District Wide K-8 Math and ELA Tutors - Multiple Positions, Part-Time up to 19 hours per week
District Wide Multilingual Learner Education Director
District Wide Special Education Supervisor/Team Chairperson - Bilingual
Horace Mann Laboratory School Building Substitute
Horace Mann Laboratory School Preschool Paraprofessional - 2 Positions Available
Horace Mann Laboratory School Special Education Instructional Paraprofessional
Horace Mann Laboratory School Special Education Intensive Instructional Paraprofessional
Horace Mann Laboratory School Special Education Teacher, Substantially Separate Program, Severe Disabilities
New Liberty Innovation School Recruitment, Intake, and Re-engagement Specialist
Salem Early Childhood Center Special Education Intensive Instructional Paraprofessional



2

Salem High School Automotive Instructor
Salem High School Director of College and Career Guidance Center
Salem High School Electrical Teacher
Salem High School History Instructional Coach
Salem High School Instrumental Strings Specialist/Music Teacher (.7 FTE)
Salem High School Math Teacher
Salem High School Medical Assisting Teacher (.3 FTE)
Salem High School Special Education Intensive Instructional Paraprofessional
Salem High School Theater Art Teacher (.3 FTE)
Saltonstall School Grade 7-8 Science Teacher
Saltonstall School Math Teacher/Interventionist (.5 FTE)
Saltonstall School Spanish Teacher K-8
Saltonstall School Special Education Instructional Paraprofessional
Witchcraft Heights Elementary School Special Education Instructional Paraprofessional
Witchcraft Heights Elementary School Special Education Intensive Instructional Paraprofessional, 1:1 Position
Witchcraft Heights Elementary School Special Education Intensive Instructional Paraprofessionals


























































































































































































